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Title: Road Traffic Accidents 
Description: Details of road traffic accidents within the district 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am currently working on a project about the safest places to drive in the UK. As part of this, 
I was wondering if you would be able to provide me with the following information: 
 
o             How many road traffic accidents were reported in your district in the calendar year 
2008?  
o             How many road traffic accidents were reported in your district in the calendar year 
2018?  
o             From roads within your district, which have the most reported road traffic accidents 
in the 10-year period of 2008-2018?  
o             How many speeding offences were recorded within your district in the calendar 
year 2008? 
o             How many speeding offences were recorded within your district in the calendar 
year 2018? 
o             How many registered drivers live within your district?  
o             What is the total population of your district?  
o             How many mobile phone related driving charges were issued within your district in 
the calendar year 2008?  
o             How many mobile phone related driving charges were issued within your district in 
the calendar year 2018?  
o             How many newly qualified drivers entered the roads within your district in 2018? 
o             How many road traffic accidents reported in 2008 included drivers within the age 
bracket of 18-24?  
o             How many road traffic accidents reported in 2018 included drivers within the age 
bracket of 18-24?  
o             How many people aged over 65 reside in your district currently?  
o             How many road traffic accidents reported in your district in 2008 included drivers 
aged a) 18-24 b) 25-64 c) 65+ 
o             How many road traffic accidents reported in your district in 2018 included drivers 
aged a) 18-24 b) 25-64 c) 65+ 

 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 


